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From: Chris Brigham 
i l 

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 9:28 PM 
. To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Re: Possible filming 

ditto - Thanks and look forward _to meeting.
' 

Best, 

Chris 

On Jun 2, 2011, at 6:19 PM, Ben Affleck wrote: 

Great. Thanks very much. Super excited 

Ben 

-----Original message----- 
From:

l 

93 
/T 
00

9
l 

sent: Fri, Jun 3, 2011 01 ;1s:s9 GMT+00:00 (b)(6) 
Subject: Re: Possible filming 

Hi Ben, 

l know we're working on it. l'm out of town today, but will checkon the status of your request 
tomorrow. We're trying. 

Chris, I'm optimistic, and hope we'll be working together. Z ~ 

From: Ben Affleck [mailtozl 
l (b)(6) 

Sent: Thursday 1"” 02, 2011 06:11 PM 
To; (b)(3) 
Cc: Chris Brigham l l (b)(6 
Subject: F\N: Possible filming 

(b)(6 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(3) 
‘ ‘ (b)(6) 
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l am writing to follow up on the possibility of filming something at your 
headquarters building. I know its a long shot but there was some 
indication that it might be possible so I wanted to check it out. We 
would love, in brief, to film a quick bit walking through the lobby, 
something in the parking lot and a wide shot of the building as an 
establishing shot. . 

I am cc'ing Chris Brigham who is the executive producer of the movie. 
He will follow up with you and hopefully something can beworked out 
We love the Agency and this heroic action and we really want the * 

process of bringing it to the big screen to be as real as possible. 

Thanks, 

Ben

l
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